











From: Cope, Troy

To: Julie Hogan

Subject: FW: 676343 - Presidential Women"s Center EOG:001540005
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:21:20 PM

Attachments: image002.png

676343 tally-recd 2.22.18.pdf

Julie,
Good afternoon,

The Governor’s Office forwarded us these letters that they just received. We wanted to make sure
you were aware of them as they reference the Attorney General’s Office.

Thank you,

Inspector Troy K. Cope

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Office of Executive Investigations, Public Corruption Unit
2331 Phillips Road

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Phone: (407) 252-1148

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to
the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Negrete, Luis

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Cope, Troy

Subject: FW: 676343 - Presidential Women's Center EOG:001540005

Forward to Statewide.

Luis Negrete

Special Agent Supervisor

Office of Executive Investigations

Public Corruption Unit

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Work: 850-410-8283

Cell: 850-879-3558

Fax: 850-410-8285

Email: luisnegrete@fdle.state.fl.us



From: FDLE Comments

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Negrete, Luis

Subject: FW: 676343 - Presidential Women's Center EOG:001540005

Luis,

FYI, 70 letters the Governor’s Office received regarding the Presidential Women's Center in
West Palm Beach.

Brian Harlow

Crime Intelligence Analyst Il

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Office of Executive Investigations
Phone: (850) 410-8258

From: CRM.CitizenServices [mailto: CRM.CitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:58 PM

To: FDLE Comments
Cc: Johnson, Janice; Meyer, Lisa; Kue-Rowan, May
Subject: 676343 - Presidential Women's Center EOG:001540005

The Governor’s Office of Citizen Services received:

70 letters from various writers regarding an investigation into Presidential
Women's Center in West Palm Beach.

Please see attached PDF. These correspondence items are forwarded to your office for
review and any response or action deemed appropriate. If you have any questions,
please respond by replying to all.

Sincerely,

Angela Mozdzierz

Office of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor
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Governor Rick Scott g /
State of Florida BY: 130[765 i
The Capitol

400 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0001

February 10, 2018
Dear Governor Scott,

February 2017, at the urging of the US House of Representatives’ Energy and
Commerce Select Committee on Infant Lives, Aftorney General Pam Bondi assigned
Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox to investigate a privately-owned abortion

facility, Presidential Women'’s Center, located in West Palm Beach. (Less than 10 miles
from Mar-a-Lago) The investigation concerns the harvesting and sales of aborted baby
body parts for profit, HIPAA violations, and more. The Florida Department of Law
Enforcement has been “reviewing” this case for an ENTIRE YEAR without bringing the
investigation to finality.

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney General's office to
determine the current status of this matter, compel them to make this case a priority,
conclude their investigation and move forward with prosecution based on their
findings. The atrocities involved demand it!

Confident that we share the same concerns for Florida women's health care, the unborn,
and justice; we look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
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Governor Rick Scott

State of Florida

The Capitof

400 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001

February 10, 2018
Dear Governor Scott,

February 2017, at the urging of the US House of Representatives’ Energy and
Commerce Select Committee on Infant Lives, Attorney General Pam Bondi assigned
Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox to investigate a privately-owned abortion

facility, Presidential Women's Center, located in West Palm Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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
findings. The atrocities involved demand il

Confident that we share the same concerns for Florida women's health care, the unborn,

and justice; we look forward to your response.
Willisa T RYAN
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Governor Rick Scott &0¢ ¢ C
State of Florida
The Capitol
400 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001

February 10, 2018
Dear Governor Scott,

February 2017, at the urging of the US House of Representatives’ Energy and
Commerce Select Committee on Infant Lives, Attorney General Pam Bondi.assigned
Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox to investigate a privately-owned abortion

facility, Presidential Women’s Center, located in West Palm Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney General’s office to
determine the current status of this matter, compel them to make this case a priority,
conclude their investigation and move forward with prosecution based on their
findings. The atrocities involved demand it!

Confident that we share the same concerns for Fiorida women's health care, the unborn,
and justice; we look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
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Governor Rick Scott

State of Florida

The Capitol FOG ¢S
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
conciude their investigation and move forward with prosecution based on their
findings. The atrocities involved demand it!

Confident that we share the same concerns for Florida women's heaith care, the unborn,
and justice; we look forward to your response.

Sincerely, /J ailpro
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

facility, Presidential Women'’s Center, ocated in West Palm Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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

Sincerely, s
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Governor Rick Scott

. State of Florida _

The Capitol EO¢ ¢S
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

facility, Presidential Women'’s Center, located in West Paim Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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

Sincerely, e
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

facility, Presidential Women's Center, located in West Paim Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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
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Governor Rick Scott EO G (S
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

facility, Presidential Women’s Center, located in West Paim Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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

Confident that we share the same concerns for Florida women'’s health care, the unborn,
and justice; we look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
'-JC}’T/ .
/ ‘ﬂﬁs‘f IV Es A

WesST Phrp A H
For 5595



r‘ e T'"—“'"'“?fi"%”*f'1

i

i
State of Florida |
The Capitol -
400 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001

Governor Rick Scott .=
2% 606, (S

February 10, 2018
Dear Governor Scott,

February 2017, at the urging of the US House of Representatives’ Energy and
Commerce Select Committee on Infant Lives, Attorney General Pam Bondi assigned
Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox 1o investigate a privately-owned abortion

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
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Governor Rick Scott EO0G. CS h
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
from Mar-a-Lago) The investigation concemns the harvesting and sales of aborted baby
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
findings. The atrocities invoived demand it!

Confident that we share the same concerns for Florida women's health care, the unbomn,
and justice; we look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
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Governor Rick Scott

State of Florida
The Capitol —
400 South Monroe Street rr.. 0 o (S

Taliahassee, FL 32399-0001 " — R

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

Confident that we share the same concerns for Florida women's heaith care, the unbotn,
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

facility, Presidential Women's Center, located in West Palm Beach. {Less than 10 miles
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

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Atiorney General’s office to
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

400 South Monroe Street "
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 o

Cahrians 10 N8R

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

Confident that we share the same concemns for Florida women's health care, the unborn,
and justice; we look forward to your response.

Sincerely, ?M )é’, S et~
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
determine the current status of this maiter, compel them to make this case a priority.
conclude their investigation and move forward with prosecution based on their
findings. The atrocities involved demand it!

Confident that we share the same concerns for Florida women's health care, the unbormn,
and justice; we look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
Qi gy G4 w07y
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
Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox o investigate a privately-owned abortion

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
Dear Governor Scoft,

February 2017, at the urging of the US House of Representatives’ Energy and
Commerce Select Committee on Infant Lives, Attorney General Pam Bondi assigned
Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox to investigate a privately-owned abortion

facility, Presidential Women'’s Center, located in West Patm Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Aftorney General's office to
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
Talfahassee, FL 32399-0001

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
Mpiiyny A, BLAUKRURN
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Governor Rick Scott

State of Forida

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

Sincerelyé,‘ % JQZ{‘Y
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
from Mar-a-Lago) The investigation concermns the harvesting and sales of aborted baby
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
determine the current status of ihis matter, compel them to make this case a priority,
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
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Governor Rick Scott et
State of Florida

The Capitol

400 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001

February 10, 2018
Dear Governor Scott,

February 2017, at the urging of the US House of Representatives’ Energy and
Commerce Select Committee on infant Lives, Attorney General Pam Bondi assigned
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
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Governor Rick Scott ST
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

Sincerely, ﬁ

750 [l Ttee DOVE
oylon B, #1775



Governor Rick Scott

State of Florida

The Capitol

400 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001

February 10, 2018
Dear Govemor Scott,

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

Sincerely, /Mmﬂ O Lt



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

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney General's office o
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
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Governor Rick Scott BY: E;Oé LS

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
and justice; we fook forward to your response.
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Governor Rick Scott e
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

Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox to investigate a'privately—owned abortion

facility, Presidential Women’s Center, located in West Palim Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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

We implore you to intervené with the FDLE and the Attorney General's office to

determine the current status of this matter, compel them to make this case a priofity,

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

Sincerely, W
w %
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
T,
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Governor Rick Scoft

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

Confident that we share the same concerns for Florida women's health care, the unbom,
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
PCLLJ"[‘I Q_iCL V\/f Haj?;hﬁr
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
from Mar-a-Lago) The investigation concems the harvesting and sales of aborted baby
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

facility, Presidential Women'’s Center, iocated in West Palm Beach. {(Less than 10 miles
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
body parts for profit, HIPAA viotations, and more. The Florida Department of Law
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
Taliahassee, FL 32399-0001

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
bady parts for profit, HIPAA violations, and more. The Florida Department of Law
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

February 2017, at the urging of the US House of Representafives’ Energy and
Commerce Select Committee on Infant Lives, Attorney General Pam Bondi.assigned
Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox to investigate a privately-owned abortion

facility, Presidential Women’s Center, located in West Palm Beach. (Less than 10 miles
from Mar-a-l.ago) The investigation concerns the harvesting and sales of aborted baby
body parts for profit, HIPAA violations, and more. The Florida Department of Law
Enforcement has been “reviewing” this case for an ENTIRE YEAR without bringing the

investigation to finality.
We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney Generali's office to
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

facifity, Presidential Women’s Center, located in West Paim Beach. (Less than 10 miles
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

facility, Presidential Women'’s Center, located in West Palm Beach. (L.ess than 10 miles
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
Commerce Select Commitiee on Infant Lives, Attorney General Pam Bondi.assigned
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
and justice; we ook forward to your response.

Sincerely,



Governor Rick Scott

State of Florida

The Capitoi

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

%Mff/ﬂ/’ﬂ%%/ff*“f//df<

Sincerely,
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Governor Rick Scott

State of Florida

The Capito!

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

23%0 S"‘LPPI‘IH"'E_; L
Weal Peley Beosh , FL 334
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Governor Rick Scott —BLEO&‘QS o
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

February 2017, atthe urging of the US House of Representatives' Energy and
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
Enforcement has been “reviewing" this case for an ENTIRE YEAR without bringing the
investigation to finality.

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney General's office to
determine the current status of this matter, compel them to make this case a priority.
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

Sincerely, ‘
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
determine the current status of this matter, compei them to make this case a priority,
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

Sincerely, C%“W% %’
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

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney Generat's office to
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
W /% e
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
Commerce Select Commitiee on Infant Lives, Attorney General Pam Bondi assigned
Statewide Prosecutor Nicholas Cox to investigate a privately-owned abortion

facility, Presidential Women’s Center, located in West Palm Beach. {Less than 10 miles
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

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney General's office fo
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

% j(;,ﬁm

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
and justice; we look forward 1o your response.
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
body parts for profit, HIPAA violations, and mere. The Florida Department of Law
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

Sincerely, ;
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Governor Rick Scott

State of Florida

The Capitol

400 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001

February 10, 2018
Pear Governor Scott,

February 2017, at the urging of the US House of Representatives’ Energy and
Commerce Select Committee on Infant Lives, Attomey General Pam Bondi assigned
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

Sincerely, m
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Governor Rick Scott

State of Florida

The Capitol

400 South Monroe Street
Tatlahassee, FL 32399-0001

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

Margar‘.—\a B. Busse\’
fi00h Clerry Ln.

Wellington, FL 33444
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
Taltahassee, FL 32399-0001

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

We implore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney Generai's office to
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

We impiore you to intervene with the FDLE and the Attorney General's office to
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
body parts for profit, HIPAA violations, and more. The Fiorida Department of Law
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

Subject: FW: Confidential - PWC

Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 10:34:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Case#EI-73-8642-IR#6.pdf
Case#EI-73-8642-1R#1.pdf
Case#EI-73-8642-IR#2.pdf
Case#EI-73-8642-1R#3.pdf
Case#EI-73-8642-IR#4.pdf
Case#EI-73-8642-1R#5.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Julie.Hogan@myfloridalegal.com

Subject: Confidential - PWC

Julie,

Attached are the reports (6 in total) from the PWC case we discussed on November 271, Please let
me know if we can begin drafting a final report to close out the case.

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






FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On Wednesday, February 15, 2017, the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) Office
of Executive Investigations (OEI) received a criminal referral from the United States House of
Representatives Committee on Energy and Commerce, via the Florida Attorney General's
Office. The referral indicated possible criminal violations of Florida State Statutes related to
advertising or sale of human embryos by the Presidential Women's Center, INC. (PWC),
located in West Palm Beach, Florida. This report is predicated on documenting subpoenaed
documents received from PWC.

On Tuesday, November 7, 2017, PWC was served a subpoena from the Office of Statewide
Prosecution, via request by FDLE OEI Public Corruption Unit Inspector Troy Cope. The
following records were requested:

1. Provide all invoices related to the disposal of biomedical waste from July 1, 2016, to the
present date (11/07/2017). Disposal includes any transfer of the biomedical waste and/or
"Product of Conception," and/or fetal tissue specimen to StemExpress, LLC.

2. Provide the date and all documents related to the last transfer of biomedical waste and/or
transfer of a "Product of Conception,” and/or fetal tissue to StemExpress, LLC.
Documents include all invoices, receipts, remittance from StemExpress, LLC., copy of any
checks received for this transaction from StemExpress and/or electronic transfer of
payment for the transaction. Additionally, provide all documents of the transaction to
include release forms, consent forms, itemized lists of what consisted of the "Product of
Conception," any and all receipts or records regarding the packaging and shipping for the
transaction, and any communications between Presidential Women's Center, Inc. and
StemExpress regarding the transactions and/or any other written communications between
Presidential Women's Center, Inc., and StemExpress, including but not limited to all emalil
communications.

On Monday, November 20, 2017, Inspector Cope received (1) CD-R disc containing the
requested documents from PWC, via FedEx. The documents were provided by PWC through
their legal counsel, Louis M. Silber of Silber & Davis Attorneys at Law. A three-page letter that
accompanied the disc indicated that the "...last transfer of biomedical waste to StemExpress
was a transfer of maternal blood on August 23, 2016. The letter also indicated that the last
transfer of fetal tissue from PWC to StemExpress occurred on April 28, 2016.

A review of the documents provided by Inspector Cope revealed 16 invoices from Healthcare
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Environmental Services, located at 3450 NW 112" Street in Miami, Florida, for the disposal of
biomedical waste. The invoices were from July 2016 through the most recent invoice, dated
Tuesday, October 31, 2017. Inspector Cope reviewed and confirmed the information provided
in the letter form PWC's attorney was accurate. According to the documents reviewed to

include invoices, informed consent form, and shipping documents, the last transfer of

biomedical waste involving PWC and StemExpress occurred on August 23, 2016, which was

maternal blood. Per the invoice reviewed by Inspector Cope, it was confirmed the last transfer

of fetal tissue involving PWC and StemExpress was on April 28, 2016.

The following will be maintained in the Related Items section of the case file, labeled as follows:

Related Item

Description

INV-9

Letter from Louis M. Silber, Attorney for PWC

INV-10

(1) CD-R Disc - Subpoenaed Documents from PWC
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
located in West Palm Beach, Florida. This report is predicated on documenting the receipt of
the criminal referral.

On Wednesday, February 15, 2017, FDLE OEI Public Corruption Unit Inspector Troy Cope was
provided an 1l-page letter, dated Wednesday, November 30, 2016, from the United States
House of Representatives Committee on Energy and Commerce regarding PWC's potential
criminal violations of Florida State Statute (F.S.S.) 8873.05, which prohibits the advertising or
sale of human embryos. The letter was forwarded from the Florida Attorney General's office for
review.

According to the letter, on Wednesday, October 7, 2015, this Select Investigative Panel (the
Panel) was established by the United Stated House of Representatives to "...conduct a full and
complete investigation regarding the medical practices of abortion businesses and the practices
of entities that procure and transfer fetal tissue." The Panel's investigation found that Florida
based PWC, a for-profit abortion clinic, received a flat fee of $75.00 per Product of Conception
(POC - viable specimens for research from an aborted fetus), from California based
StemExpress, LLC (StemExpress). StemExpress has provided research specimens to
research organizations and universities since 2010.

Based on documents subpoenaed by the Panel from PWC, they established that PWC entered
into a contract with StemExpress on Friday, February 14, 2014, where StemExpress "will pay
the reasonable cost" for obtaining maternal blood and consent for patients to donate fetal
organs.” Additionally, the Panel assembled a table of invoices from April of 2015, through
January of 2016, that indicated PWC was reimbursed a total of $20,600.00 for POCs and
maternal blood by StemExpress. Inspector Cope reviewed the table and found that 71 POCs
were invoiced, totaling $5,325.00.

The Panel concluded that, "The foregoing analysis established with a high level of probability
that PWC, at least through its contract with StemExpress, routinely violated 42 U.S.C. § 289g-2
and Fla. Stat. 8873.05. This is established by the transactions involving the transfer of fetal
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tissue [POC] to numerous entities for consideration, via its contract with StemExpress that
exceeded statutorily allowable costs." Therefore, this case has been opened to determine if in
fact F.S.S. § 873.05, was violated by PWC by obtaining a profit (valuable consideration) from
the POCs provided to StemEXxpress.

It should be noted that F.S.S. 8873.05 was substantially changed, effective July 1, 2016, to read
as follows:

"873.05 Advertising, purchase, sale, or transfer of human embryos or fetal
remains prohibited.-

(1) A person may not knowingly advertise or offer to purchase or sell, or
purchase, sell, or otherwise transfer, a human embryo for valuable
consideration. As used in this subsection, the term "valuable consideration"
does not include the reasonable costs associated with the removal, storage,
and transportation of a human embryo.

(2) A person may not advertise or offer to purchase, sell, donate, or transfer, or
purchase, sell, donate, or transfer, fetal remains obtained from an abortion, as
defined in s. 390.011. This subsection does not prohibit the transportation or
transfer of fetal remains for disposal pursuant to s. 381.0098 or rules adopted
thereunder.

(3) A person who violates this section commits a felony of the second degree,
punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084."

The Panel's criminal referral references wording from the newly enacted statute that outlaws the
activity referenced; however, the time frame in which the Panel examined PWC's activity falls
under the previous statute, which is as follows:

"873.05 Advertising or sale of human embryos prohibited.-

(1) No person shall knowingly advertise or offer to purchase or sell, or
purchase, sell, or otherwise transfer, any human embryo for valuable
consideration.

(2) As used in this section, the term "valuable consideration” does not include
the reasonable costs associated with the removal, storage, and transportation
of a human embryo.

(3) A person who violates the provisions of this section is guilty of a felony of
the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s.
775.084."

In addition to the letter, the Panel issued the "Final Report" related to their findings on Friday,
December 30, 2016. Inspector Cope downloaded the complete "Final Report" along with six
files containing exhibits used to compile the "Final Report" from the Committee on Energy and
Commerce website for review.
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The following will be maintained in the Related Items section off the case file:

Related ltem

Description

INV-1

Criminal Referral Letter from Committee on Energy and Commerce - U.S.

House of Representatives

INV-2

1 DVD-R - Final Report with Exhibits
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
located in West Palm Beach, Florida. This report is predicated on documenting reports received
from the Florida Department of Health (DOH).

On Tuesday, April 4, 2017, OEI Public Corruption Unit Inspector Troy Cope contacted DOH
Environmental Manager Drovica Gosein in Palm Beach County, Florida. Inspector Cope
confirmed with Environmental Manager Gosein that the DOH inspects biomedical waste
generators for compliance under Florida State Statutes 8381 and 8386, and Florida's
Administrative Code 64E-16. Environmental Manager Gosein confirmed that her office was
responsible for inspecting PWC for compliance with the disposal of their biomedical waste.
Environmental Manager Gosein indicated that the DOH would not regulate any specimens or
products of conception (POC) that were removed from PWC unless it was discarded as
biomedical waste.

On Friday, June 16, 2017, Environmental Manager Gosein provided Inspector Cope DOH
Biomedical Waste Generator/ Transporter/ Storage/ Treatment Inspection Report for PWC for
the years 2011 through 2016. Inspector Cope examined the reports, which all indicated PWC
was in compliance during the inspections for the time frame listed above. Each report noted
that PWC's biomedical waste was being collected by a valid biomedical waste transporter on a
weekly basis. PWC's training records were noted as being up to date for the inspection period,
as well their operating plan being observed.

The DOH forms and email correspondence will be maintained in the Related Items section of
the case file, labeled as follows:

Related Item Description

INV-3 DOH Biomedical Waste Generator/ Transporter/ Storage/ Treatment Inspection
Reports for PWC (2011-2016)

INV-4 Email Correspondence with DOH
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
located in West Palm Beach, Florida. This report is predicated on documenting the subpoena
served on the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) for specified records.

On Thursday, September 28, 2017, AHCA was served a subpoena from the Office of Statewide
Prosecution, via request by FDLE OEI Public Corruption Unit Inspector Troy Cope. The
subpoena was served to the AHCA Office of the General Counsel, via email, located at 2727
Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #3 in Tallahassee, Florida.

The following records were requested:

"For the time period of January 2012 through the current date (09/28/2017), any and all records
maintained by the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA), related to State Licensure
Surveys, Inspection Reports, Inspection Details, and Surveyor Note Worksheets, for
Presidential Women's Center (PWC), located at 100 Northpoint Parkway in West Palm Beach,
FL 33407."

The subpoena will be maintained in the Related Items section of the case file, labeled as
follows:

Related Item Description
INV-5 AHCA Subpoena
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
reports received from the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA).

On Thursday, September 28, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA), was
served a subpoena from the Office of Statewide Prosecution, via request by FDLE OEI Public
Corruption Unit Inspector Troy Cope. The following records were requested:

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

On Thursday, October 19, 2017, Inspector Cope received (1) CD-R disc containing the
requested documents from AHCA. A review of the documents revealed no deficiencies found
by inspections by AHCA as outlined in the AHCA Aspen State Regulation Set for abortion
clinics, specifically section "ST - A0550 - Disposal of Fetal Remains."

On Monday, April 10, 2017, Inspector Cope and OEI Public Corruption Unit Special Agent
Supervisor Luis Negrete, provided AHCA's Health Quality Assurance Section a copy of the
United States House of Representatives Committee on Energy and Commerce Select
Investigative Panel 11-page letter to determine if any violations existed as it related to AHCA
and AHCA's oversight of PWC.

Per a "Confidential Survey Document" created from a non-related investigation of PWC by
AHCA in June of 2017, questions were asked related to the Investigative Panel's letter, based
on concerns raised. PWC Administrator and founder, Mona Reis, responded on Wednesday,
June 7, 2017, as follows:
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"The Administrator stated that all biomedical wastes are disposed of to a
contracted third party vendor approved by the State of Florida. She stated
exception would only occur if law enforcement was to request a specimen for
legal purposes. She further stated that no biomedical wastes have been
provided to any other 3 party vendor since August 2016. The Administrator
disclosed that all patients sign consents related to disposal of tissue following

procedures."

The following will be maintained in the Related Items section of the case file, labeled as follows:

Related Item Description
INV-6 AHCA Aspen State Regulation Set for Disposal of Fetal Remains Page 31 and
32 0f 34
INV-7 (1) CD-R Disc - Subpoenaed Documents from AHCA Re. PWC
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
located in West Palm Beach, Florida. This report is predicated on documenting issuance of a
subpoena for records from PWC.

On Tuesday, November 7, 2017, PWC was served a subpoena from the Office of Statewide
Prosecution (OSWP), via request by FDLE OEI Public Corruption Unit Inspector Troy Cope.
The subpoena was served to PWC. Subsequently on the same date, OSWP Administrative
Assistant Denise Greene notified Inspector Cope that PWC Administrator Mona Reis would
provide the documents by Monday, November 20, 2017.

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
transfer of a "Product of Conception," and/or fetal tissue to StemExpress, LLC. Documents
include all invoices, receipts, remittance from StemExpress, LLC., copy of any checks
received for this transaction from StemExpress and/or electronic transfer of payment for
the transaction. Additionally, provide all documents of the transaction to include release
forms, consent forms, itemized lists of what consisted of the "Product of Conception," any
and all receipts or records regarding the packaging and shipping for the transaction, and
any communications between Presidential Women's Center, Inc. and StemExpress
regarding the transactions and/or any other written communications between Presidential
Women's Center, Inc., and StemExpress, including but not limited to all email
communications.
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The subpoena will be maintained in the Related Items section of the case file, labeled as
follows:

Related Item Description
INV-8 PWC Subpoena
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From: Cope, Troy

To: Julie Hogan

Subject: FW: EXEMPT - EI-73-8642

Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 5:20:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Julie,

Below is our closing language for the case for your review.

Below is proposed language for closing PWC. | provided the general response we have for cases like
this; however, | also provided further detail in case you feel it should be in our closing. Once
approved, we need to provide this to Julie Hogan at the Attorney General’s Office before creating
and approving the IR:

On Wednesday, February 15, 2017, the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) Office of
Executive Investigations (OEl) received a criminal referral from the United States House of
Representatives Committee on Energy and Commerce, via the Florida Attorney General’s Office.
The referral indicated possible criminal violations of Florida State Statutes related to advertising or
sale of human embryos by the Presidential Women’s Center, INC. (PWC), located in West Palm
Beach, Florida. This report is predicated on documenting the closing of the case.

On Wednesday, February 15, 2017, FDLE OEI Public Corruption Unit Inspector Troy Cope was
provided an 11-page letter from the Florida Attorney General’s Office, dated Wednesday, November
30, 2016, from the United States House of Representatives Committee on Energy and Commerce
(herein “the Committee”) regarding PWC’s potential criminal violations of Florida State Statute
(F.S.S.) §873.05, which prohibits the advertising or sale of human embryos. Additionally, on July 1,
2016, F.S.S. §873.05 changed to outlaw this activity altogether.

FDLE OEIl Public Corruption Unit obtained and reviewed documents from the Florida Department of
Health (DOH), Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA), and PWC, along with the reports and
documents developed by “the Committee.” The review of the documents by FDLE OEI| Public
Corruption Unit and the Florida Attorney General’s Office did not find a criminal predicate for a
violation of F.S.S. §873.05 on either issue identified above. Both DOH and AHCA were provided the
letter from the United States House of Representatives Committee on Energy and Commerce for
review for any administrative violations that may be regulated by the respective agencies.

This case is being closed for the lack of a criminal predicate for violations of F.S.S. at this time.
Additionally, to provide some analysis, | am going to create a separate report before the closing that
gives a little explanation as to why there is no criminal predicate:

F.5.S. §873.05, advertising, purchase, sale, or transfer of human embryos or fetal remains prohibited;

and F.5.S. §873.01, purchase or sale of human organs and tissue prohibited, included the following,
“..the term ‘valuable consideration’ does not include the reasonable costs associated with the



removal, storage, and transportation of a human embryo [or human organ or tissue].” “The
Committee” provided in the referral letter (page 8) a “Comparison of StemExpress Cost Analysis with
Generally Accepted Industry Standards for One Unit of Fetal Tissue in 2013.” This analysis examined
documents provided by StemExpress with what “the Committee” identified as the industry standards
in 2013 for this activity, and adjusted cost accordingly.

Per “the Committee’s” analysis, obtaining one unit of fetal tissue cost StemExpress 5351.50. PWC
provided this service utilizing their personnel. Using the recalculated cost/expenses provided by “the
Committee” to include shipping supplies (515.00), overall supply cost (§30.00), and infectious disease
draw with supplies (515.00), totaled S60.00. This does not include the cost of PWC personnel’s hourly
wage or the 555.00 clinic reimbursement fee outlined by “the Committee” within the accepted
industry standard cost table. Based on this, no criminal predicate can be established that the 575.00
flat reimbursement would constitute a profit or “valuable consideration.”

The last transfer of fetal material by PWC to StemExpress per subpoenaed records was on April 28,
2016, prior to the change in F.5.S. §873.05. No criminal predicate exists to constitute a violation of
the new law, enacted on July 1, 2016.

Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns

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

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Negrete, Luis

Subject: EXEMPT - EI-73-8642
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

On Wednesday, February 15, 2017, FDLE OEIl Public Corruption Unit Inspector Troy Cope was
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

Extra —

F.S.S. §873.05, advertising, purchase, sale, or transfer of human embryos or fetal remains prohibited;
and F.S.S. §873.01, purchase or sale of human organs and tissue prohibited, included the following,
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
documents provided by StemExpress with what “the Committee” identified as the industry
standards in 2013 for this activity, and adjusted cost accordingly.

Per “the Committee’s” analysis, obtaining one unit of fetal tissue cost StemExpress $351.50. PWC
provided this service utilizing their personnel. Using the recalculated cost/expenses provided by
“the Committee” to include shipping supplies (515.00), overall supply cost (530.00), and infectious
disease draw with supplies ($15.00), totaled $60.00. This does not include the cost of PWC
personnel’s hourly wage or the $55.00 clinic reimbursement fee outlined by “the Committee” within
the accepted industry standard cost table. Based on this, no criminal predicate can be established
that the $75.00 flat reimbursement would constitute a profit or “valuable consideration.”



The last transfer of fetal material by PWC to StemExpress per subpoenaed records was on April 28,
2016, prior to the change in F.S.S. §873.05. No criminal predicate exists to constitute a violation of
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

Cc: Negrete, Luis

Subject: FW: EXEMPT - EI-73-8642

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:47:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Julie,

Good morning, | am following up on the Presidential Women’s Center Investigation. Please let me
know if you have any issues related to the language below for closing out the case.

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

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 5:21 PM
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

FDLE OEI Public Corruption Unit obtained and reviewed documents from the Florida Department of
Health (DOH), Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA), and PWC, along with the reports and
documents developed by “the Committee.” The review of the documents by FDLE OEIl Public
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
draw with supplies (§15.00), totaled S60.00. This does not include the cost of PWC personnel’s hourly
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



documents developed by “the Committee.” The review of the documents by FDLE OEl Public
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
“...the term ‘valuable consideration’ does not include the reasonable costs associated with the
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
“the Committee” to include shipping supplies ($15.00), overall supply cost (530.00), and infectious
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









From: Julie Hogan

To: "Cope, Troy"

Subject: PWC

Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:59:00 AM
Hi there,

Would you please call me on my cell when you have the chance. || G
Thanks!

Juhe Chaikin Hogan

Deputy Statewide Prosecutor

Attorney General’s Office of Statewide Prosecution
110 Tower

110 SE 6th Street | 9th floor

Fort Lauderdale, F1. 33301

Ofc: (954) 712-4956

Fax: (954) 527-3707



From: Julie Hogan

To: Cope, Troy

Subject: RE: 676343 - Presidential Women"s Center EOG:001540005
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:29:00 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Would you please give me a call when you have the chance. Thanks! 954-712-4614.

Julie Chaikin Hogan

Deputy Statewide Prosecutor

Attorney General’s Office of Statewide Prosecution
110 Tower

110 SE 6th Street | 9th floor

Fort Lauderdale, F1. 33301

Ofc: (954) 712-4956

Fax: (954) 527-3707

From: Cope, Troy [mailto:TroyCope@fdle.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Julie Hogan <Julie.Hogan@myfloridalegal.com>

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

==

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
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